
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

February 2, 1970 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Coq d'Or Press 
Route 8 
Frederic', Marvlse0 21n. 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

We have received your letter of December 15, 1969 
in which you request access tc "the raw materials" 
including "notes, rough drafts, final panel drafts, 
individual reports by any of the panel members or 
advisors and relevant correspondence and memoranda, 
etc." relating to medical reports made by the autopsy 
surgeons and the advisory panel to the Attorney General 
in connection with the assassination of President Kennedy. 

This is to advise you that the materials described 
in your letter do not exist in the files of this Depart-
ment and are therefore not available. 

Sincerely, 

R. Richnrds Rclapp 
Spacial As 	to the 
Deputy Attorney General 


